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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

ATTN: Media Bureau, Audio Division

Facility ID Number 142211

Re: University of Massachusetts
Station W242AT, Williamstown, MA
Notification of Resumption of Licensed Operations

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of the University of Massachusetts, the licensee of FM translator station
W242AT, Williamstown, MA, this is to notify the Commission that W242AT
resumed normal operations on June 29, 2017 pursuant to its license. The station had
been operating with the facilities specified in an STA most recently extended June
14, 2017. That special temporary authority, BESTA-20170601AAT, is no longer
necessary.

Should there be any questions concerning this matter, please contact the
undersigned.
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